316 EAST CHUSKA PHONE 334.6431

JOHNSTON JEFFRIES

ATTORNEY AT LAW

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

November 23, 1964

011 and Gas Conservation Commission
P. 0., Box 871
Santa Fo, New Mexico

Attns Mr, J. M, Durrett. Jr.
Ret Brimhall Case No. 2288
Deax Mr. Durrett:

Thank you for your letter of October 22 concerning the above
matter. I am late in answeriig your letter because my clients
are in Arizona which makes commulication delayed.

In the near future I plan to proceed as you suggested and at-
tempt to obtain a force pooling order. I am assuming this
hearing could be held before an examiner and I also assume
that no date could be obtained before the first of the year.

A hearing date other than Monday or Tuesday would be more
agreaable to me but I realize that you may have certain dates
set for these matters, Thamk you fcr your consideratirn,

Incidentally in frrmer correspondence. copies of which were
directed to your office I may have confused the ownership of
this tract with that of the tract involved in case No. 2433.
In the latter case I believe Harcld Brimhall and Maleta his
wife are the record owners and in the instant case the 3.29
acres (more or less) shows record ownership in Maleta Y,
Brimhall and Barnmard Burnham, which latter ownership yru -
property noted in your letter. :
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Yours very truly,

Johnston Jeffries
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